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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

TO: 	Chairman Donna L. Nelson, 
Commissioner Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr. 

FROM: 	Commissioner Brandy Marty Marquez. 

DATE 	September 21, 2016 

RE: Open Meeting of September 22, 2016, Agenda Item No. 8, Docket No. 46148 
Petition of Las Colinas San Marcos Phase I. LLC to Amend Crystal Clear Special 
Utility District's Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Hays County by 
Expedited Release 

I have reviewed the proposed order in this docket. If the Commission decides to adopt the 
proposed order, I recommend making the following changes: 

• I recommend that we add the following finding of fact: 

Crystal Clear SUD is a borrower under a federal loan program. 

• I recommend that we modify finding of fact 18 as follows: 

18. 	According to the affidavit of Mr. Dickerson, the The  water supply line 
traversing the petitioned property was constructed by Mr. Dickerson and his 
family members and is a private line owned by Mr. Dickerson. 

I look forward to discussing this docket with you at the open meeting. 
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